
1 
 

 

  
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Meeting to be held at the 

Oak View Resource Center 
555 Mahoney Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

August 9, 2017 @ 3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments. 
 
3. Board of Director comments.   
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
5. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from the July 26, 2017 meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda. 
 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 7/20/17 - 

8/02/17. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report. 
 
7. Introduction of Park Ranger Staff and Pinning of Badges. 
  



2 
 

8. Update on the Matilija Formation Horizontal Bore Project – Presentation 
by Lou Nagy, Water Resources Engineering Associates, and Jordan Kear, 
Kear Groundwater. 

 
9. Resolution authorizing payment of the Developer Advance Contracts for 

Community Facilities District No. 2013-01 (Ojai). 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
b. Water Conservation Update for July, 2017. 
c. Notice of ACWA Fall Conference November 28 – December 1. 
d. Water Consumption Report. 
e. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
11. Adjournment. 
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in 
this meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-
2251, ext. 113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



1 
 

  
 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

July 26, 2017 
 

A meeting of the Board of Directors was held July 26, 2017 at the Oak View 
Resource Center located at 555 Mahoney Ave. in Oak View, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, 
Bergen and Kaiser were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  
There were four staff members and four members of the public in attendance.  
President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum thanked Mike Flood for his work with staff during this busy 
time.  We have been busy with the Ojai system and a lot of construction going on 
in the office.  Staff made a discovery of quagga mussels on Saturday.  A boat 
came in to be inspected and when the motor was dropped, water came out and it 
failed instantly. Upon further inspection, they found dead quagga mussels near 
the swim board underneath at the rear of the boat.  We are heading towards ten 
years of our program and this is the first time we have seen it on our front porch.  
This reinforces that they are out there and only 40 miles away.  The boat had 
been at Piru but had been out of the water for long enough for them to die off.  
Our employees are dedicated to protecting Lake Casitas and deserve credit for 
finding this and taking appropriate actions and protocols, we have set forth.  They 
do this diligently each and every time.  We have appreciation for the work of RJ 
Faddis and Mitch Tull for their efforts.  Director Baggerly added we understand 
our employees are just doing their job but it is so important, more important than 
camping or enjoying a pleasant afternoon at the lake.  We need them to be 
dedicated and thank them for doing their job well. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the board that yesterday Director Kaiser 
called me regarding trespassing at Matilija Dam over the weekend.  It is a usual 
summer occurrence.  An email was sent to Jeff Pratt and Glenn Sheperd with the 
County Watershed Protection District and my suggestion was to get in contact 
with sheriff get more no parking signs and enforce the parking along those 



2 
 

roadways.  That is what we did in the 80’s.  With YouTube it is a sensation to 
jump off the backside of the dam.   
 

Regarding the Ojai system, staff is very busy with customer applications 
from the Ojai residents.  There has been a lot of work in administration office 
during the middle of construction.  Last night we had the leak of the week.  It was 
good size leak north of the San Antonio yard.  Meter replacements will begin on 
Monday July 31 and it sounds like there is a systematic plan to move forward on 
it.  We know we will find some interesting connections.  Some of the leaks are 
where it appears someone reduced the copper pipe to reduce flow.   
 
3. Board of Director comments.   
 

Director Kaiser added that with the leak of the week occurring often it is 
important to make sure to get the word out to the public to immediately contact 
us.  
 

Director Word mentioned that he just returned from the northwest and 
then came through Montana and saw an article just addressing the quagga 
mussel issue.  
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Bergen reported having conference calls regarding the grant 
application for the Upper Ventura River GSA.  The grant is allowing matching 
funds for anything including legal fees.   
 

Director Hicks and Word attended the Water Issues meeting.  Tony 
Morgan from United spoke on quagga mussels and they are still releasing 
polluted water in the river.  Only 900 AF got in the Freeman Diversion.  Director 
Baggerly attended the Watershed Coalition of Ventura County steering 
committee where they provided Prop 84 updates and the funding work plan. 
 
5. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from the July 12, 2017 meeting. 
ADOPTED 

 The consent agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Bergen and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 ABSTAIN: Directors: Word 

  
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 7/06/17 - 

7/19/17.        APPROVED 



3 
 

 
 Director Kaiser asked about #27152 and the Clerk of the Board explained 
that was for a Workers’ Compensation Claim.  Director Word asked about the 
scada expenses and Mr. Wickstrum explained that is for the Ojai System.  
Director Hicks asked about the payments to United and the City of Ventura.  Ms. 
Collin explained it is part of the State Water project reconciliation from previous 
years. Director Bergen asked about #27048 to Verizon and Ms. Collin explained 
that is for the district phone and the cell phones.  
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser, the bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
7. Recommend approval of an agreement with Water System Consulting in 

the not to exceed amount of $220,968 for the Ojai System Water Master 
Plan and Condition Assessment.     APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
8. Verbal Update on the District Office Remodel. 
 

Neil Cole provided an update on the District Office remodel explaining that 
completion is expected by the end of August and there is one small change order 
to add an additional storage area. Director Kaiser suggested meeting with Joe 
Evans regarding building security. 
  
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
b. Recreation Area Report for May 2017. 
c. Recreation Area Report for June 2017.   
d. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks, the Information 

items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 



4 
 

 
 
 
 

10. Adjournment. 
 
President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 3:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Bill Hicks, Secretary 







































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  
SUBJECT: DEVELOPER ADVANCE CONTRACTS 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2013-01 (OJAI)  
DATE: AUGUST 3, 2017 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize and direct staff to reconcile and 
make one final payment to each  Developer Advance Contract (DAC) from the Casitas 
Municipal Water District Community Facilities District No. 2013-01 (Ojai) (CFD) bond 
proceeds in as early a time as possible. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Prior to the Agreement date for the transfer of the Ojai water system, Golden State Water 
Company (GSWC) had entered into sixteen (16) contracts with developers in Ojai to 
construct and install various water improvements for which GSWC obligated itself to 
reimburse each developer over time with annual payments to the developer.  The water 
improvements were lateral extensions that served the developer’s projects, that when 
completed GSWC assumed ownership.   The obligations were formalized by Developer 
Advance Contracts (DAC).  The attached list summarizes the DACs and the current 
payment balance as of June 15, 2017, and lists the month during which the payment is to 
be made for each DAC.  Several of the DACs have over twenty years remaining and all are 
in excess of five years.  It should be noted that GSWC paid the June contract obligations, 
thus reducing the remaining total obligations transferred to Casitas to $366,372.  
 
The three DAC payments due in July 2017 were paid by Casitas with the CFD bond 
proceeds.  The remaining balance of the DACs on August 1 is $361,183.61.   
 
Staff recommends that there be a consideration to either pay off all DAC balances in FY 
2017-18 or continue the annual payments of the remaining DAC balances over the life of 
each DAC.  The key point of the consideration for this discussion is the source of funding 
for the DAC payments.  The logical source of funding is through the CFD bond proceeds 
for the following reasons:   
 

1) By Section 3e of the Stipulated Settlement Agreement between Casitas and 
GSWC, the just compensation paid for the water system acquisition was reduced 
by the amount equal to the outstanding DAC obligations totaling $366,372.  The 
DAC payment obligation was transferred to Casitas.  The just compensation for 



the acquisition of the water system was paid with the CFD bond proceeds.  If the 
DACs were not assigned, the just compensation would have included the total 
DAC obligation. 

 
2) The DACs are not a cost of service that could be paid by water rates that are 

applied to District water customers. 
 
The current bond proceeds are likely to be available for only three to four years.  The limit 
of availability is required to comply with income tax requirements.  The annual payments 
extend between 6 to 31 years before all DACs are paid in full.  Given the short time that 
bond proceeds are available (3-4 years), the life of annual payments will outlast the ability 
to use bond proceeds. 
 
This direction has been discussed with the Executive Committee during the meeting of May 
12, 2017. 
 
 

Contract 
Number 

Remaining 
Amount 

Annual  
Amount 

Month of 
Refund 

Years 
Remaining 

Final Year 

 1530316 $52,884.34 $1,706 January 31 2048 
910379 $2,033.72 $145 April 15 2031 
1530146 $69,625.70 $2,785 April 26 2042 
820526 $6,484.64 $1,297 June 6 2022 
840277 $7,155.55 $1,847 July 29 2046 
840393 $1,715.07 $245 June 8 2024 
840471 $2,174.11 $311 June 8 2024 
880409 $13,043.03 $1,186 June 12 2028 

83021505 $3,556.19 $593 June 7 2023 
84054502 $4,904.34 $701 June 8 2024 
89031005 $11,348.45 $946 June 13 2029 
92040202 $12,730.40 $849 June 16 2033 
1530141 $60,217.34 $2,409 July 26 2042 
1530186 $25,179.53 $933 July 28 2044 
1530277 $53,564.89 $1,847 July 30 2046 
1530243 $33,373.93 $1,192 August 29 2045 

      
Total Balance  361,183.16     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION No 17- 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF   
DEVELOPER ADVANCE CONTRACTS IN THE OJAI WATER SYSTEM 

 
 WHEREAS, by the terms of the Settlement Agreement and Release of Claims, 
specifically Section 3(e), between the District and Golden State Water Company, the District 
assumed all of Golden State Water Company’s obligations that are described by sixteen (16) 
separate Developer Advance Contracts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in consideration of the District’s assumption of Golden State’s obligations 
under the Developer Advance Contracts, the Just Compensation Award was reduced by an 
amount equal to the sum of the payments owing by Golden State under the Developer Advance 
Contracts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Casitas Board of Directors finds that it is in the best interest of the 
District and all District water customers to dissolve each and every Developer Advance Contract 
by making one payment in full to each holder of a Developer Advance Contract; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has funding through the Casitas Community Facilities District 
No.2013-01 (Ojai) to make the full payments to each Developer Advance Contract that are 
associated with the Ojai Water System. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the remaining obligation balance of the following Developer 
Advance Contracts be paid in full and the Developer Advance Contracts be dissolved: 

 
Contract Number Remaining Amount  Contract Number Remaining Amount 

 1530316 $52,884.34  83021505 $3,556.19 
910379 $2,033.72  84054502 $4,904.34 
1530146 $69,625.70  89031005 $11,348.45 
820526 $6,484.64  92040202 $12,730.40 
840277 $7,155.55  1530141 $60,217.34 
840393 $1,715.07  1530186 $25,179.53 
840471 $2,174.11  1530277 $53,564.89 
880409 $13,043.03  1530243 $33,373.93 

     
   Total Contracts $361,183.16 

 
ADOPTED this 9th day of August, 2017. 
 
      __________________________ 
      Russ Baggerly, President 
      Casitas Municipal Water District 



ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District  
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:    August 2, 2017 
TO:       Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Water Resources Committee Meeting of July 25, 2017 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen 
Director Russ Baggerly 

 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant General Manager, Michael Flood 
 Ron Merckling, Resources Manager 

 Public – Angelo Spandrio 
  

2. Public Comments. None. 
 

3. Board Comments.  None. 
 

4. Manager Comments. 
The General Manager commented that staff are continuing to take actions in the Ojai system.  
A serious leak was discovered and repaired near the Well yard and Grand Avenue.  The 
contractor is ready to begin meter replacement work on July 31st.  The LCRA staff has made a 
quagga mussel discovery during a boat inspection.  And that the billing of conservation 
surcharges for the annual allocations have been mailed.  

 
5. Discussion regarding the Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agendy (OBGMA) Draft 

Conjunctive Use Agreement. 
Director Baggerly informed the Committee of the following issues: 

a) OBGMA is considering a fixed charge per well in addition to the extraction fee. 
b) There has not been a response from the department of Water Resources in regard to 

the OBGMA’s submission of the Alternative Plan. 
The Committee discussed the development of a draft Conjunctive Use Agreement.  There is 
recognition that conjunctive use of water between the Ojai groundwater basin and Lake 
Casitas has been occurring for decades and that further open policy direction is a positive for 
the continued joint use of local water resources. Director Baggerly would engage the OBGMA 
in further consideration of the Agreement.   

 
6. Horizontal Well Boring Project Update. 

The General Manager updated the Committee.  The current direction is to monitor the decline 
of flows from the springs that originate from the Matilija Formation.  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  
FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  
SUBJECT: WATER CONSERVATION JULY 2017 UPDATE 
DATE: AUGUST 3, 2017 
 
 
During the month of July 2017, the following activities were completed by the Water 
Conservation Department: 
 

• Moved conservation offices from upstairs to downstairs in main building. 
• Facebook and Website updates 
• Began UWMP development 
• Media interviews: 

o Spoke with Perry Van Houten, reporter taking over for Bill Warner at Ojai 
Valley News, regarding the application for water service sent out to Ojai 
customers. July 19, 2017 

o Spoke with Bill Warner, OVN July 13, 2017 
o Spoke with Bill Warner, OVN July 7, 2017, about water loss reporting and 

Ojai meter replacement. 
• Managing Cross-connection control program, working on upgrades to program 

o 131 BF Communications 
• State Water Resources Control Board monthly report filed.  
• Continued Coordination with City of Ventura staff on Turf removal program, started 

first test participant in program, Mira Monte Elementary school. 
• Continued meetings and phone calls with customers regarding allocation program 
• 0 water surveys completed 
• Demonstration garden work in front of main office - plantings and maintenance 

direction given. 
• Responded to 21 water waste reports, 13 were from Ojai. Some of these reports 

required site visits, phone calls, coordinating with other agencies, and mailings. This 
is a large increase in customer reporting. 

• Rebates 
o 3 High Efficiency toilet rebates 

• Landscape sign program – Two signs distributed 
• Water Conservation Advertising: 

o OVN 1 ad in paper and website ads 
o Radio KCLU web banner 
o TV ads on KEYT 
o Bill message 



o Facebook ad 
• Attended the following meetings: 

o Three meetings with customers regarding allocations 
o Participated in Ventura River Watershed Council Executive Leadership 

Committee on July 13. 
o Girl Scout Water Conservation Education Program on July 14. There were 12 

students ages 13 to 16, and four parents that participated in this three hour 
program sponsored by Casitas staff.  

o Quarterly Ventura County PIO meeting July 19. 
o Two meetings with consultant on UWMP development  
o Meeting with Russel Sydney, to review Casitas’ conservation programs and 

how to work with Ojai Green Coalition in promoting our programs. July 27. 
o Met with consultants regarding Website for turf removal program. July 27. 







Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2016-2017 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2016 / 2017 2015 / 2016

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 564 513 570 381 291 155 14 11 93 303 363 444 3,703 4,439

AG Ag 451 386 382 276 213 102 11 8 60 177 261 324 2,652 3,143

C Commercial 75 80 71 33 23 15 7 6 17 39 59 85 509 581

DI Interdepartmental 8 7 7 6 5 5 3 4 3 5 7 18 76 72

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 2 1 12 12

OT Other 28 19 18 16 7 7 2 3 5 9 15 22 149 130

R Residential 121 117 122 88 73 64 44 43 61 79 97 116 1,025 1,143

RS - P Resale Pumped 147 236 248 205 82 68 36 17 10 34 33 268 1,385 1,039

RS - G Resale Gravity 163 169 165 287 303 272 238 102 87 322 249 246 2,603 3,776

TE Temporary 3 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 15 11

Total 1,562 1,528 1,586 1,295 1,001 689 355 195 338 970 1,086 1,524 12,130 14,345

Total 2015 / 2016 1,421 1,689 1,781 1,559 1,396 1,364 373 660 555 1,001 1,142 1,404 N/A 14,345



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 0.00 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,658.37

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82
2016 / 2017 110.54 352,965.75 48,725.29 0.00 401,801.58

July 0.00 0.00 9,968.94 0.00 9,968.94

August

September

October

November

December

January

Feburary

March

April

May

June

Total YTD Cost 0.00 0.00 9,968.94 0.00 9,968.94

Total Cost 978.37 932,135.52 91,403.79 0.00 1,024,517.68

Less: Scanned Document Revenue 2012 / 2013 -289.50

Less: Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Less: Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2016 / 2017 -464,386.26

Less: Bond Pre-Payments -92,470.36

Less: Reimbursable District Staff Cost Bond Pre-payment -36,000.00

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost -28,681.58

Prepared by dcollin 8/3/2017 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

08/03/17

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $803,764 2.014% 10/25/2016 3.85% 2602

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $914,543 $875,882 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.19% 3130

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $853,083 $836,464 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.00% 3096

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,014,355 $992,370 3.000% 3/24/2016 4.75% 3425

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $673,599 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.22% 3656

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,577,448 $1,527,540 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.31% 2195

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,362,397 $1,354,671 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.48% 671

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $537,439 $520,865 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.49% 1567

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $765,281 $739,103 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.54% 2830

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $467,815 $444,984 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.13% 2195

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5VW6 7/10/2025 $1,024,462 $1,018,450 2.360% 5/10/2017 4.87% 2857

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $929,433 $878,648 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.20% 2471

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $646,730 $641,211 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.07% 1388

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA 11/17/2017 $1,010,667 $1,011,640 5.125% 1/3/2012 4.84% 104

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $675,221 $679,524 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.25% 1600

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $797,570 $758,075 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.63% 2428

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,475,492 $1,435,664 2.625% 5/25/2016 6.87% 2553

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,529,317 $2,444,050 2.125% 5/25/2016 11.70% 3141

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE1 7/15/2018 $1,140,336 $1,152,258 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.51% 342

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,140,532 $1,173,125 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.61% 882

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $768,347 $799,333 2.750% 12/13/2013 3.83% 2262

Accrued Interest $135,173

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $21,159,015 $20,896,392 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $452 $452 0.92% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,875 $2,875 0.88% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $21,162,342 $20,899,720 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $21,168,219 $20,872,396

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,233,619 $19,544,859

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $126,344 $126,344

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $2 $2 0.19%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $21,288,688 $21,026,066

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $24,442,763 $24,754,003

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	8-09-17 Agenda
	7-26-17 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	July 26, 2017

	Bill list
	developer Contract memo 08 03 2017
	Water Res Minutes 07 25 2017
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Water Conservation July 2017 Update
	ACWA Fall Conference
	Consumption June 2016 - 2017
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2017-2018
	Investment Report 08-03-17

